


Yours truly,

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA
Director, Access to Information & Privacy

Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca
453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4

*If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as
soon as possible. Or you can call the FOI Case Manager at 604.871.6584.
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Kolblnso& Rita

From: Jung, Sy

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:03 PM
To: Mueske, Daren; DOMINO (CITYVAN)
Subject: 2178 Dundas - EN066246
Attachments: CSG_CBE_PropUse_Complaints.htm
CSG_CBE_PropU

_Complaints.htm

Verbal order issued to Sahota's by phone ® 12:00pm
Mon Nov 22, 2010.












P &L a2 MLH/83

PERMITS & LICENSES DEPARTMENT
INSPECTION REPORT

IR 348282 Date of

Paedon B-0(- 29
ifics of
mE 2177% T me e S
rmit No.
:famnd nerjAgent 5;)7 0‘70 _. ‘_0\‘_) C/ I -l'b . g:;’n’;tl'v'esr o
Contractor Appimved Uss of h
Building Land ] M
Contractors %ﬂim? d 9]® Present U, f
Eggnr;esis A:gg‘u@nslsm;c""”' L9 27 ' Building l'yfand[] M u}\
Reason for
T Qgruerl 6. o M. Lb tTwe Zated  8®- 0527

Moo TONAY . <MOWERN  THAT  THe \flold -
TIoONG.  LleTed I ok LETTRE  HNE
BERMN VR ETIEle ).

NO . BULTHE e ACTioN . RRQGUIPE N |

REf,: TR Fov (MEO

J. ARAYA ?
Prosorly Use Tnsp. = Dist, Ha. O €’ /

] BLDG ] Ind. Wasle
O P/Gas ]

Date
_Rep“tmade q@"* Ob - 30 O Elect D OTHER

Eéle ;W OFFICE USE Resldel By Inspector in days

[ Carbon Copy 10 El attention in ... days
{7 Refer to if ng

L]
2|
a

Signature













City of Vancouver

Inter-Office Correspondence

LAW DEPARTMENT

MEMO TO:

CC:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Paul Teichroeb
Chief License Inspector
License and Property Use Division

Barb Windsor
Deputy Chief License Inspector
License and Property Use Division

Guy Gusdal
Liquor and Problem Premises
Property Use Inspection

PC 1380 Steve Callender
VPD

Catherine Kinahan
March 9, 1999

Prang Holdings Ltd.
555-575 East 5th Avenue

Wfimmﬁ?ﬁ'ﬁmnm‘m?
Reg. No.:

MAR 09 1999 -

ORIGINAL T0: 5. \AJ| i DSa 1t
| copy Toééqsoﬁ

and Miscellaneous Other Properties Owned by
Various Members and/or Corporate Entities Controlied

by the Sahota Family
File No. 98-1142

I have now had an opportunity to review the two binders of reports that you gave me on
these various properties, together with the Vancouver Police Department CAD printouts.
Before I start my comments, [ would like to make two observations:

(a)

#3758

The information I was given was not in chironological order, nor was it in
any kind of order. [ spent a lot of time organizing this information. I do
not think that that is a useful exercise for me to be involved in and I would
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Skylight in the fourth storey is broken - to be replaced.

wn

Fire doors do not close properly on all four levels - to be repaired.
6.  Second and third storey light fixtures arc broken - to be replaced.

Second and third storcys are missing some light bulbs in the public halls - to be provided.
In accordance with Subsection 23.2 of the Standards of Maintenance By-law, you are ordered to
%)l;r]f):% [él_le above deficiencies, as indicated, WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS

Failure to comply with this Order will result in this matter being referred to the City Prosecutor
for the laying of charges.

Yours truly,

Mk’

R.L. Maki, PEng
CITY BUILDING INSPECTOR

JA\HD\ hrd3



City of Vancouver
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Inter-Office Correspondence

PROSECUTICN

PERMITS & LICENSES DEPARTMENT DATE: Sew Zkk\ A

MEMO TO: DATA RESOURCE CENTRE

FROM: BARBARA WINDSOR

SUBJECT: N\ q T&;\\x@\Q}u

PLEASE SIGN OUT ABOVE FILE TO PROSECUTION. p

CHARGES BEING LAID RE: S ow N - X Q. Bvirano
k)

THANKS,

f'\ :
\J“bi: N / o’ O\
BARBARA WINDSOR @6\\'},;\0\)\

BW: £s360 %
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CITY OF YANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
Licences and Inspections
By-law Compliance Division

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL
PLEASE REFER TO:
Ms. L. Urekar

Acting Manager,
Property Use Branch
at 604.873.7179

I.R. No.Ul 41885/EN No.059156

ORDER

January 22, 2010 /
0537070 BC Ltd Disey? No___Yes YV o
6626 Angus Drive Tt Seann, C““P““j Yauh, -rosw

Vancouver, BC V6P 5H9 PYX | Teinpet - Date:Mth V10 Tnits AIC

Dear Sir/Madam:
RE: 2178 Triumph Street - Units-22(1)

An inspection on January 12, 2010 revealed that 522(1)  in the building at the above
location was infested with mice, in contravention of the Standards of Maintenance By-law.

Subsections 4.1(12) and 4.1(13) of the By-law state:

(12) Every owner of land must keep the land, and any building or accessory building on it,
in such condition that it will not afford harbourage for or become infested with pests.

(13)  If pests have infested land, or any building or accessory building on it, the owner of
the land must eliminate the infestation.

You are therefore required to hire a Qualified Pest Control Company to commence a program
to eliminate the pest problem.

In addition to the above, the following deficiencies were observed:

2. The living room carpet is wet and emitting a musty smell;

3. The sub floor under the wet portion of the carpet is black with mould;
4. The linoleum kitchen flooring has holes and is ripped;

5. The kitchen counter top around the sink and the faucet are rotten:

6. The bathroom counter top is missing tiles;

7. The wood roof deck is beginning to rot, covered with mildew, dirty and slippery; and

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca




8. The unit has drywall damage.

Therefore, in accordance with Subsection 23.2 of the Standards of Maintenance By-law, you
are ordered to:

10

Retain the services of a qualified pest control company and commence a
program to eliminate the pest problem;

. Locate the source of the water leak, make the necessary repairs and repair or

replace the carpet;

. Repair and clean or replace the sub floor;
. Replace the kitchen flooring;

. Replace the kitchen counter top;

Repair or replace the missing bathroom counter top tiles;

. Repair or replace the wood roof deck. (Note: If the roof deck is repaired, it is

to be cleaned and painted with non-slip paint).

Repair the drywall damage and paint the walls ancl ceiling;

By February 26, 2010, — (wdrmud ot W /Lynn Urtias

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS ORDER WILL RESULT IN THIS MATTER BEING REFERRED TO
THE CITY PROSECUTOR FOR THE LAYING OF CHARGES. THIS MAY RESULT IN SIGNIFICANT
FINES BEING LEVIED AGAINST YOU AND WILL NOT ABSOLVE YOU FROM COMPLYING.

Yours truly,

W. M. Johnston, g Eng.

Director, Licences & Inspections, and
Chief Building Official

Kk
BCC:) s-22(1)
@2(1) - 2178 Triumph Street oY DUt

Vancouver, BC V5L 1K9
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Date: 97/05/26 TITLE SEARCH PRINT - VANCOUVER Time: 09:17:28
Requestor: {PG14135) CITY OF VANCOUVER - LAW DEPARTMENT Page: 001
TITLE - BF408168

SECTION 188 LAND TITLE ACT

VANCOUVER LAND TITLE OFFICE TITLE NO: BF408168
FROM TITLE NO: GD7990

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION RECEIVED ON: 26 OCTOBER, 1992
ENTERED: 26 OCTOBER, 1992

REGISTERED OWNER IN FEE SIMPLE:
WILLIAM CHI KEUNG KWOK, REAL ESTATE SALESMAN AND
MARY FUNG TAI KWOK, HIS WIFE
5329 HEATHER STREET
VANCOUVER, B.C.
V5Z 3M1

JOINT TENANTS g)\/‘77§;

TAXATION AUTHORITY:

CITY OF VANCOUVER / . '
DESCRIPTION OF LAND: )
PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 015-500-063
LOT 4 BLOCK 30 DISTRICT LOT 184 PLAN 178

LEGAL NOTATIONS: NONE

CHARRGES, LIENS AND INTERESTS:
NATURE OF CHARGE -
CHARGE NUMBER DATE TIME

MORTGAGE
BF341500 1952-09-08 14:48
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA
BF341500
REMARKS: INTER ALIA

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS

BF341501 1992-09-08 14:48

REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA
BF341501

REMARKS: INTER ALIA
"CAUTION - CHARGES MAY NOT APPEAR IN ORDER OF PRIORITY. SEE SECTION 28, L.T.A."
DUPLICATE INDEFEASIBLE TITLE: NONE OUTSTANDING
TRANSFERS: NONE

PENDING APPLICATIONS: NONE

k%% CURRENT INFORMATION ONLY - NO CANCELLED INFORMATION SHOWN #*=*x



1997/05/26 09.15.48
PSAS50.00 PSPL150X

<= Permits PRISM Properties => City of Vancouver
Property Tax Inquiry

Address: 2178 TRIUMPH Co—ordinate: 586-259-58-0000
Lot code : 0 STANDARD DIMENSIONS Neighbourhood code : 014

Width : 148.50 FT Postal code : V5L 1K9

Length : 122.00 FT Zone code : 23

Area : 18,117.00 sSF Record status ¢ ACTIVE

Land value : $1,287,000 (1997) Plan number :

Impr value : $503,000 (1997) Hemeowner grant : No

Number of owners: 2 Legal description:

KWOK WILLIAM C Lot Block Sect Town Ra Plan DL LD
KWOK MARY F 4-6 30 178 184

5329 HEATHER ST

VANCOUVER BRC

V5Z 3Ml

Fl=Help F2=Print Fl2=Return Fli=Additional owners
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CITY OF VANCOUVER

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Licences and Inspections Department
Co-ordinated By-law Enforcement Division

TO BE HAND DELIVERED PLEASE REFER TO:
Mrs. C. Robbins
Manager, By-law Administration
Branch at 604-B73-7535

January 25, 2005

Manager,
2178 Triumph Street Diry? No X Yes
Vancouver, BC V5L 1K9 ; =

- T C,f'_
EN 0219

Dear Sir/Madam:
RE: 2178 Triumph Street

The District Inspectors require access to all of the units in the above noted building to
inspect for compliance with the Standards of Maintenance By-law.

In this regard, we call to your attention Section 560A of the VANCOUVER CHARTER, which states:

560A. “The Director of Planning or anyone authorized by him shall have power to enter on
to any land or into any building at any reasonable time for the purpose of inspecting
such land or building in order to ascertain if the provisions of a Zoning By-law are
being or have been carried out .”

Further, we call to your attention, Article 1A 6.1.1. of the Vancouver Building By-law, which
states in part:

The Chief Building Official and any person authorized to act on behalf of the Chief Building
Official, may enter any building or premises at any reasonable time for the purpose of
administering or enforcing this By-law, or if there is reason to believe and unsafe condition
exists.

The inspector has been so authorized by the Director of Planning and the City Building
Inspector, to inspect your building.

Accordingly, the inspectors shall be returning to this building on Thursday, January 27,
2005 at 11:00 a.m. to inspect same for compliance with the Standards of Maintenance By-
law and you are required to provide access to every unit in the building at that time.

Failure to provide access to all areas of your building will result in the matter being referred
to the City Prosecutor for the laying of charges.

Yours truly, }
\. - 1
D.H. Jackson, P. Eng \
City Building Inspector and
Chief Building Official

CR

Q:\Correspondence\Access\2005Archives\0 - January21781RIUMPH, wpd

453 West 12th Avenue Yancouver BC V5Y 1v4 T 604.873.7613 Fax: 873.7100 www.city.vancouver.bc.ca
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¢ ', CITY OF VANCOUVER COMPLAINT FORM

"JF COMMUNITY SERVICES

=2 ¢ 1100
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Name of Complainant:
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reasonably reveal their identity will be kept in confidence, pursuant to the
Freedom of Information and Protectfon of Privacy Act.)

Nature of Complaint:
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Date: 95/11/29 . TITLE SEARCH PRINT - VANCOUVER Time: 09:19:38

' -;Regueatpf: (PG14135) CITY OF VANCOUVER - LAW DEPARTMENT Page:
’ ) ’ TITLE — BF408168

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
V52 3M1
JOINT TENANTS

TAXATION AUTHORITY:
CITY OF VANCOUVER

DESCRIPTION OF LAND:
PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 015-500-063
LoT 4 BLOCK 30 DISTRICT LOT 184 PLAN 178

LEGAL NOTATIONS: NONE

CHARGES, LIENS AND INTERESTS:
NATURE OF CHARGE
CHARGE NUMBER DATE TIME

MORTGAGE
BF341500 1992-09-08 14:48
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
ROYAIL BANK OF CANADA
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
TRANSFERS: NONE —
£ A

PENDING APPLICATIONS: NONE

DVAS Cevnie e,

*** CURRENT INFORMATION ONLY — NO CANCELLED INFORMATION SHOWN ##x
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP

Licences and Inspections
Coordinated By-law Enforcement

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL PLEASE REFER TO:
Mrs. C. Wong
Manager, By-law

November 26, 2007 Administration Branch

at 604-873-7535
UI-33422; ENO40734

ORDER ;
537070 B.C. Ltd. fHar D 2o e /
Attention: Gurdyal Singh Sahota E SRR ¢ RS
6626 Angus Drive Tat. 'D - Muge ‘“'f;gr__
Vancouver, BC V6P 5H9 E i V £, (4()
Dear Sir:

RE: 2178 Triumph Street

An inspection of your building on October 30, 2007 revealed the following violations under the
Standards of Maintenance By-law:

Exterior:

1. Guard rails on suites’ balconies are loose and missing spindles; and the privacy boards (used

to separate the units between balconies) are broken and falling over or missing altogether.

Water proof surface on the balconies in most units are worn off and surfaces are rotting.

Roof deck boards are rotten and broken.

The stucco soffits and the underside of the decks are water logged, rotten, cracked and

coming down in chunks.

5.  The balcony doors in most units are sliding metal-on-metal and require to have the door
rollers replaced.

by

6. Suite-?‘,zzf'-- aluminum mullion missing from window - glazing is duct-taped in place.

7. Suite' door hinges are missing screws.

8. Suite - the armoured wiring for the stove is unravelling.

9. Exit signs are not secured to any structure and are therefore in danger of falling.

10. Handrails are missing from stairways in public areas.

11.  Electrical fixtures are hanging by their wires,

12. Coverplates are missing from switches and outlets.

13. Kitchen exhaust ducts are crushed and non-operational.

14. There is no adequate pest control for the rampant infestation of cockroaches and mice.

15, The flooring is worn out throughout the building - carpets are loose in some suites, and most
of the bathroom floors are soaked and moulding causing linoleum to lift and tiles to pop off.

16. Hot water baseboards are missing heat shields in most units.

17.  Aluminum mullions are missing from windows of a number of units, so glazing is taped into
place with duct tape.

18. Cabinets and counter tops in suites’ kitchens and bathrooms are in disrepair, and ih some
cases, rotten and mouldy in the space below the sinks from water leakage.

19. Range plugs are not secured to the wall (lying loose on the floor).

H:\Carrespond: DuldingsLm 2007 Archives' 1 - Novembar21 7RtriumphS OF M.doc

City Hall 453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC VEY 1V4 www vancouver.ca
Coordinated By-law Enforcement tel: 604.871,6234 fax: 604 873.7100



20. Water shut off valves are protruding through the backsplash of the tub surrounds in all
units in building. The area around the valves are to be sealed and protected from water
ingress into the wall cavity.

Pursuant to Subsection 23,2 of the Standards of Maintenance By-law, you are ORDERED TO
CORRECT THE ABOVE ITEMS BY JANUARY 31, 2008.

FAILURE TO COMPLETE ANY OF THE ABOVE-LISTED ITEMS BY JANUARY 31, 2008 WILL RESULT IN
THE REFERRAL OF THOSE ITEMS TO THE CITY PROSECUTOR FOR CHARGES. THIS MAY RESULT IN
SIGNIFICANT FINES BEING LEVIED AGAINST YOU.

You are further advised that pursuant to Section 560A of the Vancouver Charter, the Property Use
Inspector will return to your building at the above location on Monday, February 4, 2008 @ 11:00
am to inspect for compliance with this order, and you are required to provide access to all areas of
the building at that time. If this is not a reasonable time for an inspection, you or your agent must
contact Mrs. C. Wong of this Department at 604-873-7535 between the hours of 8:30 am and 5:00
pm, Monday to Friday, to make other arrangements for the inspection.

Yours truly,

wﬁ/ ﬁ/M{%

“M. Johnston, P. Eng
City Building Inspector and
Chief Building Official and

cw/
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PERMITS & LICENSES DEPARTMENT
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Kolbinson, Rita

From: Wong, Catherine

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 12:56 PM

To: DOMINO (CITYVAN)

Subject: FW: FY| regarding 2178 TRIUMPH ST - BU442661

File

From: Williams, Gwen
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 10:12 AM

To: Wong, Catherine

Subject: FW: FYI regarding 2178 TRIUMPH ST - BU442661

Hi Catherine,

The balconies at this site have been replaced. | left a message with the owner to book the final inspection.
Report to follow after final inspection complete.

Gwen

From: O'Halloran, David

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2010 8:19 AM
To: Wong, Catherine; Williams, Gwen
Subject: RE: FYI regarding 2178 TRIUMPH ST - BU442661

Catherine, | am forwarding this to Gwen it is not my area.

From: Wong, Catherine

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3:27 PM

To: O'Halloran, David

Subject: FW: FYI regarding 2178 TRIUMPH ST - BU442661

Hi David,

I'm following up on the oustanding balconies to be repaired under BU442661 and noticed that there hadn't
been any action since your last prism entry of Aug 18, 2009. Can you advise if work is progressing? Or if you
would like us to send a reminder letter to the owners advising them to complete work within 30 days?

Main # = 2178 Street Name = TRIUMPH ST Doc Type = BU Doc Subtype =

One more question: BU440953 requires the owner to install hard-wired smoke alarms throughout the
building. Although this BU was finalized on March 9, 2009, | don't see any Electrical Permit for the smoke
alarms. Can you advise if the smoke alarms have been installed?

Thanks, Catherine.

4/4/2011













2

Failure to comply with this order will result in this matter being referred to the City
Prosecutor for the laying of charges.

Yours tryly,

D.H. Jatkson, P. Eng for
City Building inspector and
Chief Building Official

RM/rh

Q:\Comespondence\Standards of Maintenance\2002Archives\08 - August\2178triumph. wpd




2002/08/28 14,01.31 <= Permits PRISM Properties => City of Vancouver

PSA550.00 PSP150X Property Tax Inquiry
Address: 2178 TRIUMPH Co~ordinate: 586-259-58-0000
Lot code : 0 STANDARD DIMENSIONS Neighbourhood code : 014
Width s 148.50 FT Postal code : V5L 1K9S
Length : 122.00 FT Zone code :
Area : 18,117.00 SF Record status : ACTIVE
Land value = 51,287,000 (2002) Plan number :
Impr value : $418,000 (2002) Homeowner grant : No
Number of owners: 1 Legal description:
537070 BC LTD Lot Block Sect Town Ra Plan DL LD
4-6 30 178 184
6626 ANGUS DR
VANCOUVER BC
V6P S5HS9
05 oo O3

Fl=Help F2=Print Fl2=Return Fl3i=Additional owners




Date: 02/08/28 TITLE SEARCH PRINT - VANCOUVER Time: 14:05:10
Regquesgtor: (PGl4135) CITY OF VANCOUVER Page: 001
TITLE - BL193359

VANCOUVER LAND TITLE OFFICE TITLE NO: BL1953359
FROM TITLE NO: BF408168

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION RECEIVED ON: 30 MAY, 1997
ENTERED : 12 JUNE, 1997

REGISTERED OWNER IN FEE SIMPLE:
537070 B.C. LTD., INC.NO. 537070
6626 ANGUS DRIVE

VANCOUVER, BC 2r1E5~—raxupw%¥ fsﬂmgsﬂ"

V6éF S5H9

TAXATION AUTHORITY:
CITY OF VANCOUVER

DESCRIPTION OF LAND:
i PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 015-500-063
| LOT 4 BLOCK 30 DISTRICT LOT 184 PLAN 178
! LEGAL NOTATIONS: NONE

CHARGES, LIENS AND INTERESTS:
NATURE OF CHARGE

i CHARGE NUMBER DATE TIME
. MORTGAGE
{  BN26337 1999-02-01 14:19

1 REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:

| PEQOPLES TRUST COMPANY

! INCORPORATION NO. 33943A
BN26337

REMARKS: INTER ALIA

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS
BN26338 1599-02-01 14:19
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
PEOPLES TRUST COMPANY
INCORPORATION NO. 33943A
BN26338
REMARKS: INTER ALIA

]
' CROWN DEBT
B BR263127 2001-10-05 10:59
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
THE CROWN IN RIGHT OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
BR263127
REMARKS: RESIDENTIAL TENANCY ACT

4 MWCAUTION - CHARGES MAY NOT APPEAR IN ORDER OF PRIORITY. SEE SECTION 28, L.T.A."
DUPLICATE INDEFEASIBLE TITLE: NONE OUTSTANDING

TRANSFERS: NONE

CONTINUES ON PAGE 002




Date: 02/08/28 TITLE SEARCH PRINT - VANCOUVER Time: 14:05:10
Refqueetor: (PGl14135) CITY OF VANCOUVER Page: 002
TITLE - BL193359

PENDING AFPLICATIONS: NONE

**% CURRENT INFORMATION ONLY - NO CANCELLED INFORMATION SHOWN ***
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Cabuay, Malou

From: Urekar, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 12:59 PM
To: DOMINO (CITYVAN); Kang, Ameeta
Cc: Mueske, Darren

Subject:  FW: RE : 2178 Triumph Street - 5
Attachments: 401-2178 Two Month Notice pdf

-1.R. No. Ul 41885 / EN No. 059156

Hi Ameeta,
Please write an extension to our order of Jan 22nd,2010 to now expire April 30th per the request. The order
did expire Feb 26th but it is ok to do the extension per Catherine Wong.

Thanks, Lynn

Lynn Urekar

Supervisor, Property Use Branch

City of Vancouver

Licemse & Inspections, Property Use

Tel: 604.873.7179 Emall; lynn.urekar@vancouver.ca

Vancouver.ca/inspections

From: Mueske, Darren

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 10:02 AM

To: Urekar, Lynn

Subject: RE: RE : 2178 Triumph Street - 522010 | R, No. UI 41885 / EN No. 059156

Hi Lynn,

| just spoke with the complaintant. They are vacating at the end of March.
| don't have a problem with an extension until the end of April.

Darren

From: Urekar, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 11:38 AM
To: Bilesh Liyanage

Cc: Mueske, Darren ¢
Subject: RE: RE : 2178 Triumph Street -=

'~ LR. No. UI 41885 / EN No. 059156

Hi Bilesh

Please provide us with a copy of your notice to the tenant. We will then consider your request.
Thanks, Lynn

From: Bilesh Liyanage [mailto:bilesh_accounts@telus.net]
Sent: Tue 23/02/2010 9:03 PM

To: Urekar, Lynn

Ce: Mueske, Darren

Subject: RE : 2178 Triumph Street - I LR. No. UI 41885 / EN No. 059156

Good Morning Lynn,

We have a repair order from the city for the above suite and we have started the work and our contractor don’t

3/9/2010



Page 2 of 2

want to continue their work in the suite since it’s occupied . They don’t want work unless the suite is vacant due
to the extent of the work that they have to do{ Removal of sub floor / Installing new floor / Bathroom / Kitchen
etc ) . We have asked the tenants to relocate to an another suite and they have refused that.

We have given them a 2 Months Notice To Move Out according to Residential Tenancy Guidelines and waiting
for them to vacate the suites to complete the work order.
Please give us an extension on the completion date

Thank You,

Bilesh Liyanage
604-838-4487

3/9/2010









: /

. City of Vancouver

-f-

Firesaﬂdlﬂucue #201-456 West Broadway, Vancouver, B.C., Canada V5Y 1R3 (604) 873-7595 Fax (604) 873-7872
arvicos

August 5, 1998

Triumph Management
2178 Triumph Street
Vancouver, B.C.

Attention: Tom

Dear Sir:

A search of our files indicates that there are no orders outstanding as of this date.

Neither the City of Vancouver, nor the party signing below warrants or guarantees the accuracy or completeness
of the above information. The information is provided on the following conditions:

(a) that neither the City nor the party signing below shall be liable for any damage or expense should, for any
reason including negligence on the part of the City or the party signing below, the information be
inaccurate, incomplete or misleading; and

(b)  thatshould any or all of the information be inaccurate, incomplete or misleading, for any reason including
negligence on the part of the City or the party signing below, the City shall, as against any person or
corporation who may rely on the contents of this letter, be able to assert and enforce its full legal rights as
if this letter had not been signed and as if any and all persons and corporations who may rely on the
contents of this letter had not relied on the contents of this letter.

| trust this is the information you require.

truly,

John Poole

Fire Prevention Inspector
F:\Work\Wp\OrderLtrs\2178TriumphSt

Smoke Alarms & Fire Sprinklers...
DON'T STAY HOME WITHOUT THEM!





















Picture taken May 3 rd at 5 p.m. 2006 in lane-way of 2178 Triumph Street

Please consider this this e-mail a complaint against the owners of
2178 Triumph

Street. Untidy premise by-law 4548. Over the past few months I have
monthly

seen this building leave garbage and generally be in poor repair
which very

disrespectful of good neighborhocd values.

Thank you for your attention to this matter

s.22(1)
Property Manager
Sutton Realty
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PAL 143 MLH-9S i 1

D e Application for Transfer

PERMITS AND LICENSES DEPARYMENT of 15 27 License ¢ 16093 fee § 85.00
License Office - —_—
CIry Hali o Bast Wini - ANZOWL LI A, License must accompany fee.

Vancouver, 8.C, V5Y 1V4
Qld Account # New Account #

TO BE COMPLETED BY NEW OPERATOR:

- 537070 B.C. Ltd./Curdval Singh Sahota

Mame of Business: Vvilla Marco Polo

Address of Businesy: 2178 Triumph Street, Vancouver ppgone No.: Busimess:

Address of applicant: 6626 Angus Drive, Vancouver V6P S5H9 Home:

Has applicant previously held license? HQ . State when and where

Has applicant been convicted of any offence of 2 wriminal nature or had a previous ficense cancelled or refused within the

past five years? _éh_,_, Particulars (if Yes)

Date of occupancy or transfer of licemsed premises
, Gurdyal Singh Sahota on behalf of 337070 BC Ltd. pceny make application for the transfer

of the business license in accordance with the particulars as above stated and declare that the above statement is true and
correct and | undertake that if | am granted the transfer of the license applied for | will comply with each and every obliga-
tion contained in all [aws and bylaws now in force or which hereinafter come into force in the City of Vancouver.

Vancouver, B.C, May Zo. 1997 signature of Applicant _ > %’"44"‘

TO BE COMPLETED 8Y EXISTING LICENSE HOLDER:

May 30, 1997

| hereby agree o transfer (subject to approval of License Office) all my right and interest in the above-mentioned

Business License ati_A[ 7 B {Vfulh—'m St A NVineoeer L B.c

Type of Business: Qgﬂrﬁ_@iﬂf %&15&'

to 5’370'? o R C Mj . and hereby surrender my license for same.

Lok b & 3
Vancauver, B.C, gy V4 19 &) signature of License Holder_mm

T el ‘L““b am b

Tmrbﬁﬂwai o 077.— jwp275-A H

TOTAL P.82
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_ Page D of _ 2
PERMITS & LICENSES DEPARTMENT
INSPECTION REPORT
IR NO.M cont'd
Property
address 7| 78 TTRIU WYY
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All additional pages must be stapled to first page.

All supervisory notations to be made on first page only.







*Date:*96/02/28 TITLE SEARCH PRINT - VANCOUVER Time: 14:41:16
Requestor: (PG14135) CITY OF VANCOUVER - LAV DEPARTMENT Page: 001
g TITLE - BF408168

SECTION 188 LAND TITLE ACT

VANCOUVER LAND TITLE OFFICE TITLE NO: BF408158
FROM TITLE NO: GD7990C

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION RECEIVED ON: 26 OCTOBER, 1992
ENTERED: 26 OCTOBER, 1992

REGISTERED OWNER IN FEE SIMPLE:
WILLIAM CHI KEUNG KWQK, REAL ESTATE SALESMAN AND
e
MARY EUNG TATI KWOK, HIS WIFE
£32% HEATHER STREET
VANCOUVER, B.C. i
Ee M.
V5% 3M1 ” }_7;‘ X b*"-’”-p"
JOINT TENANTS & & /

TAXATION AUTHORITY:
CITY OF VANCOUVER

DESCRIPTION OF LAND:
PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 015-500-063
LOT 4 BLOCK 30 DISTRICT LOT 184 PLAN 178

LEGAL. NOTATIONS: NONE

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
“CAUTION - CHARGES MAY NOT APPEAR IN ORDER OF PRIORITY. SEE SECTION 28, L.T.A."
DUPLICATE INDEFEASIBLE TITLE: NONE OQUISTANDING
TRANSFERS: NONE
PENDING APPLICATIONS: NONE

**% CURRENT INFORMATICN ONLY - NO CANCELLED INFORMATION SHOWN **x

















